

Our ref: MP09_0062-PA-143

Jonathon Deacon
Environmental Principal
Hunter Valley Energy Coal Pty Ltd
Thomas Mitchell Drive
Muswellbrook NSW 2333

1 September 2023

Subject: Approval of Revised Rehabilitation Strategy

Dear Mr Daecon

I refer to the revised Rehabilitation Strategy submitted in accordance with Condition 42 of Schedule 3 of the development consent for the Mount Arthur Open Cut Extension Project (MP09_0062).

The Department has carefully reviewed the document and is satisfied that it meets the requirements of the relevant conditions in the development consent.

Accordingly, as nominee of the Planning Secretary, I approve the Rehabilitation Strategy (version 5.1, dated July 2023).

You are reminded that if there are any inconsistencies between the Rehabilitation Strategy and the conditions of approval, the conditions prevail.

Please ensure you make the document publicly available on the project website at the earliest convenience.

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Joe Fittell on (02) 4908 6896.

Yours sincerely



Gen Lucas
A/Director – Resource Assessments
As nominee of the Planning Secretary